Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Jamison; Bob Asher

Subject: [EXT] Jackson B #57 Remediact Information

Attachments: SDS DRY REMEDIACT.pdf; SDS ELS LIQUID REMEDIACT.pdf

Thank you again for meeting with me this afternoon to find a path forward with the Jackson B #57 site, | know how busy
your schedules are and really appreciate the time that you all allotted for me to come in to discuss this site. Below is the
website for the company where | get the Remediact from showing some of the other projects it has been successfully
used on. I've also attached the 2 SDS sheets | have for the available products, Dry and Liquid. | will get the
Characterization Plan completed with the additional horizontal sample points we discussed, and try to have it submitted
the first half of next week.

www.envirologicsolutions.com

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental IT

EOG Resources

105 S. 4™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)
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